BARBAROSSA (TSR) Q&A

[2.1] GAME MAP

Q: Should Political Centers be considered Urban Centers (especially in concern with Replacements)? 

A: Yes, look at this way; these are Urban Centers that just so happen to be Political Centers. But a closer read of 2.13 and 2.14 suggest that this is the case.

[2.42]

Q: If Partisans are considered as having ‘0’ CS, how is it possible to compute a Combat Ratio whenever they’re attacked? How can their Combat Strength be ‘added to the defense of the hex’ (Case 20.42)? 

A: Remember even though they have a 0 MS they still have a CS of 1.

[2.7] GAME TERMS

Q: Is there no rule concerning ‘control’ of the various railways? Can Germans breaking through Russian lines expend their remaining Operation Points in order to take control of the railways toward Moscow and Leningrad on the first turn of play? 

A: No, look at 2.7 ENEMY/FRIENDLY (last sentence), and most importantly 13.46. Also, per the rules its fairly simple, there is no "exchanging of ownership" of rail or hexes. The hex is either Friendly or Enemy to you (see case [2.7] ENEMY/FRIENDLY). Once a friendly unit occupies a hex the hex becomes friendly to you.

[5.0] COMMAND

Q: Rules 5.33-5.39: If Transfers can involve only ‘Active’ units, how can SP be delivered to and from Static units (such as Entrenchment, and so on)? Must they be removed and placed again in order to change their strength? 

A: Okay, I think you are mixing this up. Go to Rule 21.0 STATIC UNITS and then 21.1 FORTIFIED ZONES, notice in 21.11 for the Soviet player he can spend 1 LSP from the STAVKA TRACK and 2 CP’s from the COMMAND TRACK per FZ to place any number of FZ’s on the map during Step 9 of the COMMAND PHASE (and more rules). Now lets go back to 5.34 …Transfer can take place between the STAVKA TRACK and any Russian HQ’s on the map only during Step 4 of the COMMAND PHASE. Okay, now go back to 4.0 GAME PLAY and go to PROCEDURE D. THE COMMAND PHASE, step 2 Soviet HQ Activation: Here you spend CP’s to activate your HQ’s and then in step 4. Soviet Transfers: The Soviet Player spends CP’s to transfer SP’s directly to his active HQ (here the HQ will at some point either transfer (in the Operation’s Phase) these SP’s to units on the ground, including FZ’s) and then Step 9. Soviet Unit Deployment: This is where you will place the FZ. Then in steps 2 and 4 of the Operation Phase you will transfer the LSP from the HQ’s to the FZ’s. This basically works the same for other static units; see 21.13, 21.2, 21.3 and 21.41.

[5.2] UNIT ACTIVATION

Q: Partisan Activation. Rule 5.24 states that Partisans must be activated by an Active HQ spending OP; Rule 5.27 states they are activated expending CPs. Which Rule takes precedence? 

A: You miss read the rules here. Look closer at 5.24. It states that during step 2 of the OPERATIONS PHASE by spending a number of OP’s equal to each Partisan’s AC form the OA of an Active HQ that has the Partisan within its Command Range. So in other words, it’s already the Operations Phase and you have selected 2 BLTC HQ to conduct operations with. Hey, there is a partisan within my command range (3), I am going to activate it and use it, so the AC is deducted from the HQ OA (say 16 OA for example) now lets say you spent 2 of his 16 OA and now active the Kaluga Partisan unit (1 AC), so 1 OA is now deducted from the 2 BLTC HQ OA so it now has spent 3 OA (two for moving and one for activating the Partisan unit). With regards to 5.27 there is no precedence, in 5.24 the HQ has been activate (CP required) and is activating units. In 5.27 you have to spend the CP’s directly (otherwise, much more expensive).

[9.4] SUPPLY EFFECTS

Q: Which is the difference, if any, between being Unsupplied and Isolated? 

A: There are some small differences based on the OPERATIONS TABLE [10.4]. If you look at that KEY at the bottom of the chart is basically states:

* = Unsupplied, Isolated and Supported Units can’t perform these Operations.

~ = Unsupplied and Isolated Units pay twice the normal OP cost to perform these Operations.

The various operations include:

TEN HEXES BY SG RAIL*

TEN HEXES BY WG RAIL*

BLITZKRIEG ATTACK*

ECHELON ATTACK*

LIMITED ATTACK~

MOBILE ATTACK~

ASSAULT~

ENTRAIN/DETRAINMENT*

AIR LANDING*

SEA LANDING*

SEA TRANSPORT*

REORGANIZATION~

UNIT UPGRADE*

So in conclusion, there is a small difference, although not readily noticeable, these subtle differences lay within the above OA’s. Furthermore the rules and in the following sections should help clarify things; 5.37, 8.47, All of 9.0 really needs to be read carefully (and one must think beyond the normal UGO/IGO systems, remember a unit can be attacked multiple times in a single turn), 9.11-9.15, 9.4, 9.5, of all of the cases 9.0 rules, I think 9.15, 9.31, 9.32, and 9.35 are important, remember the only way to be in a Supported status is if the unit is isolated and in a fortress or if the owning player uses a SAP to supply it (see 9.15 again), for effects notice 9.42, 9.43 and these two cases do not apply to Supported status, 10.33, 18.75 (SAP providing units with Support status), 19.36 (STP providing units with Supplies).

[9.5] SPECIAL SUPPLY

Q: Can special (emergency) Supply be delivered both by air and naval Missions? The rules refer to ‘STP’ first, then to ‘SAP’, then ‘Air or Sea Landing Missions. Case 9.15 only hints to ‘SAP’. Is the reference to Rule 19.37 in case 9.52 mistaken? I think it should read ’19.36’. Please explain me how the whole thing works. 

A: Well I sort of touched on some of this above, but you need to look more closely at the rule. The biggest difference is the following: One STP supplies one unit and all its attached SP’s. Whereas each available SAP can be used during any Supply Check to Support one Unit within its current Operational Range. See both 9.51 and 9.52. Did you notice the subtle difference? STP Supplies and SAP Supports. Further more Air / Sea Landings are entirely different, the unit in question is Automatically Supplied for the rest of the Game Turn after performing the mission (Air or Sea Landing). Big difference. Reference 9.53, and 10.23, 18.71, 18.75 (for support), 18.8 (for Air Landings, see 19.36 for STP helping units trace supply (again, not support), and 19.4 for Sea Landings.

[11.0] ZONE OF CONTROL

Q: Do Soviet Combat units exert ZOC out of Soviet territory on the first turn (June 1941) of the Campaign Game? 

A: Good question, it’s not explicitly in the rules but if you look at 11.14 and 24.11 – 24.19 there is no indication that this is not so. Technically speaking, this should only very marginally affect the Axis; that is of course depending on how the Axis Player deploys his units. Why else would 24.13-16 mentions “…or when a Soviet unit enters or attacks into any hex of…”?

[13.4] RAIL MOVEMENT

Q: Does Rail Movement cost Command Points? That seems to be implied from the following passage in the ‘Procedure’ Section of the Supply rules (Section 9.0): ‘Units can trace a Supply Line at the Rail Movement Rates on the Operation Table (AT NO CP COST) as they were moving by rail’. 

A: No, Rail Movement costs OP or OA. The rules have a typo it should state (At no OA cost).

[13.4] RAIL MOVEMENT (CLARIFICATION)

Regarding Rail Movement [13.4] it is also very simple. Look at rules [13.44] and [13.46] per these rules Non-Finnish Axis Units can't use Rail Movement into Wide Gauge Rail Line Hexes outside Finland until Game Turn 12. (This also prevents supply).

Regarding your question on the Baltic States, after a quick cursorily glance most of the rail there is standard so yes the Axis can use this for both rail and supply.

In conclusion, once a friendly unit occupies (only) a hex then the hex becomes friendly to you. Non-Finnish Axis cannot use Wide Gauge Rail until after turn 12. Then they can use it by paying the OP coast to use Wide Gauge Rail.

[15.72] DIVISIONARY ATTACKS

Q: The rule hints at ‘diversionary attacks’, intended to ‘pin down enemy units that would interfere with other attacks’. As combat is completely voluntary, I can’t understand the meaning of this. 

A: You have to look at rule 15.5 MULTIPLE UNIT & MULT-HEX COMBAT to get an idea of how to use this rule.

[16.0] COMBAT PROCEEDURE

Q: The combat ratios printed on the Combat Results Table stop at 7:1. If the current combat ratio is, say, 8:1, is the attacker entitled to a one-column shift toward right, or may that be accomplished only by specific column shift modifiers (i.e. Mechanized Units opposing Low AT units, etc.)?

A: No, this is not allowed. Look at rule [15.71] it clearly states that:

Attacks at Combat Ratios lower then the lowest one shown on the attack’s Terrain Line is resolved at the lowest Combat Ratio shown. Attacks at Combat Ratios greater than the highest one show on the attacks Terrain Line are resolved at the highest Combat Ration shown.

Since a ‘–‘ (a dash) is not a possible combat odds I am not sure where you would come up with the shifting in favor of the attack just because of better odds when 15.71 contradicts that. Besides in 16.0 in STEP 7: after all the DRM of addition and subtraction, then you shift the difference (either left or right).

[17.38]

Q: if the number of advancing units is not sufficient to ‘cover’ all hexes of advance allowed by the retreat process of the defending ones, should the ‘column’ of advancing units start from the combat hex, or should they be deployed ‘backwards’, starting from the farthest hex made available from enemy retreat? 

A: I really don’t understand your question here. For me logically you always start at the point of origin.

[17.9] COMBAT RESULTS SUMMARY

Q: Rules in Step 5 often read ‘if any defending units retreated...’ Does this imply that, if all defending units are destroyed, no further advance be permitted? That should be absurd. 

A: If you look at 17.38 it reads, "If victorious, at least one attacking Unit must advance into each defender's vacated hex.” therefore it is not possible to advance further.

[18.6] BOMBING MISSIONS

Q: Are Air Points being used for Strategic Bombing to be multiplied for Weather as well as per Terrain? What does ‘TAP’ mean in Case 18.62? 

A: I am not sure what exactly you mean here. In rule 18.6 “…use one or more SAP’s to conduct Bombing Mission.” 

Lets say 2 SAP are going to bomb a target hex. Lets say it is clear, looking at 18.7 AIR MISSION CHART under BOMBING the O line gives the Operational Range and the D line gives the CS multiplier. So for clear weather at 2 it is 2x3 = six (6) bombing points. So for STEP 1, let’s say Axis OR is 2 the die roll was a 4 and we know from above the bombing points are 6 so we sum that to get 12. Now STEP 2, The Soviets roll a 4 the PP value is 3 (Kiev), there is no oil there are no TAP in the hex under attack or adjacent. That is 7. Now STEP 3, the comparison is Axis Attacker 12 to Soviet Defender 7, the Axis has a difference in their favor of 5. So a Disruption is placed on Kiev. Case 18.62 that just means that the TAP is used as Patrol Mission (18.54) or in adjacent hexes doing Interdiction (18.51).

[18.77]

Q: I can’t see how Land Combat units in the hexes of departure/arrival of an Air transport Mission can affect the mission’s outcome. The mission itself can’t be flown if any enemy units other than Partisans are in the debarkment hex (excepting Air Parachute landings); it follows that Support Air Operations toward friendly towns being besieged are automatically successful. I think something is amiss.

A: I guess I don’t understand your question. This is just a way to attrition SAP (Air Transport Check), you have to get a negative number to eliminate the SAP, unit or SP.
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